# **Chapter Minutes**

### 10-24-2010

Meeting Called to Order at 8:10 PM

Roll Taken

#### Words from the HI

Thanks go out to the pledges who stayed around for our elections on the 17<sup>th</sup>. A quote by John Quincy Adams was recited. Brother of the week is Brother Watts for cleaning up the TV room.

## **Officer Reports**

**GP-** Finals week is coming. We want the top GPA so everyone needs to study up. **VGP-** On Sunday, Nov. 14<sup>th</sup> Dr. Kent Smith and Ryan Lombardi will be joining us for chapter dinner. Dress will be formal for this. Frat Wars is Wednesday, Nov. 11<sup>th</sup> from 2-6PM. Cost is \$20/person.

## **Committee Reports**

Grievance-Guys getting a grievance are meeting with the Grievance committee after chapter.

Risk Management- The next presentation is Nov. 7<sup>th</sup> on sexual assault. Next quarter the new pledges will get a document stating their rights as pledges and also the hazing policy that they will be able to review and sign.

Fraternity Education- Pledges need to turn in there \$50 pledge fee. The Big Brother ceremony is after chapter tonight. We are working on our part of the accreditation package.

Brotherhood- There is Frisbee every Wednesday at 9PM at the rugby fields. Pumpkin carving will be Monday form 6-9PM. We have 25 pumpkins. The winter gift exchange will Wednesday Nov. 11<sup>th</sup>. Gift values should be kept at or near \$10.

Philanthropy- A woman came and spoke with us about the Walk for the Homeless". The event is put on by Good Works and funds raised will benefit the Timothy House in Athens. The event is Saturday, January 15<sup>th</sup> at 8:30 AM. Participants are asked to raise \$100 for the event. More info can be found at

http://walkforthehomeless.net/. Fuzzy football is Saturday Nov. 6<sup>th</sup>. Cost is \$10/person and teams are made of up to 10 people. Ron-A-Thon is Sunday, Nov. 7<sup>th</sup>. Please pay Brother Carter \$10 so he can register our guys and get the discount. Nelson Tables-They went really well yesterday. We collected about four crates of food. We need guys to sign up for the next couple of Saturdays to work the table. The "Hoops For Hope" 5 on 5 basketball tournament starts Friday, Nov. 5<sup>th</sup> from 5-9PM and finals will be the following day.

House- A big thanks goes out to Brother Guenther for doing kitchen duty after chapter dinner last week. The trashcans in the bathrooms aren't dumpsters. Use them only for bathroom waste and not food boxes/bags. Use your own trash can for that stuff. If you puke in the bathrooms make sure to come back and clean up. Don't forget to tell Brother Gotschall when you finish your chores so that you don't get fined.

Recruitment- At 7:30PM on Tuesday we will meet to talk about a recruitment retreat for next quarter.

Marketing/Apparel- The t-shirts are in. We are going to order bumber/window stickers for everyone, free for all.

Finance- The pledges need to pay their \$50 pledge fee before they can be initiated. If you haven't paid your dues you will be getting an email from the Finance Committee.

Social- Our fall date party will be Friday, Nov. 5th. We will be eating a pasta dinner at Tuscano's at 8:30 PM. Cost is \$20/person.

Health and Fitness- Dodgeball tomorrow night.

Academic Advancement- The pledge with the top GPA will receive \$50. If you want in the drawing you need to show Brother Gianopoulos your good grades.

Alumni Relations- We need to update or make a new website and put a page on it for our alumni. We need to build the family trees.

### **Other Reports**

IFC- see New Business.

Pledge Class Report- Ron Ransom taught pledge class last week.

Ron- **For Halloween:** Non-Phi Psis will have to purchase a \$15 wristband in order to get into the house on Saturday. We will have paid security at the house from 10PM to 3AM Saturday night. The alcohol rules are in full effect. No parking in our parking lot for guests.

Thanksgiving dinner at the house will be Wednesday, Nov.  $10^{\rm th}$ . It is open to the whole chapter.

This next Sunday we are hanging x-mas lights at the house. All are encouraged to help.

### **Old Business**

None.

#### **New Business**

IFC- The new IFC slate was read. Brother Mosher is the President of Internal Relations and Brother Frederick is the Vice President of IR. Brother motioned that we open voting to accept the slate as read. Motion passed. The vote was in favor of accepting the new IFC slate.

#### **Announcements**

Anyone wanting to go see Jackass 3D tonight is welcome to go with Brother Smith.

There are still a few committee head positions open, talk to Brother Smith or Guenther if interested.

On Sundays around 5PM we go to Voigt hall and do trash for cash. We need some new faces to show up and help out sometimes.

Do GreekEdu.

Brother Bell has checks for guys who turned in money request forms.

### Pass the Gavel

## **Meeting Adjourned**

8:55PM